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State Link to Secretary of State Online Voter Registration? Link to Online Voter Presidential Primary (FEC) | Congressional Primary Primary Runoff (FEC)
Registration or Info (FEC)
Alabama http://alabamavotes.gov/ No http://www.alabamavotes.g |2016-03-01 3/1/16 2016-04-12
ov/GetRegForm.aspx?m=v
oters
Alaska http://www.elections.alaska. |No https://www.elections.alask 8/16/16
gov/ a.gov/vi_vr_how.php
Arizona http://www.azsos.gov/electi | Yes https://servicearizona.com/ | 2016-03-22 8/30/16
on/ webapp/evoter/selectLangu
age
Arkansas http://www.sos.arkansas.go |No http://www.sos.arkansas.go |2016-03-01 3/1/16 2016-03-22
v/elections/Pages/default.a v/elections/pages/voterregis
SpX tration.aspx
California http://www.sos.ca.gov/electl | Yes http://registertovote.ca.gov/ | 2016-06-07 6/7/16
ons/
Colorado http://www.sos.state.co.us/ |Yes https://www.sos.state.co.us/ 6/28/16
pubs/elections/main.htm voter-classic/secuRegVoter
Intro.do
Connecticut http://www.ct.gov/sots/cwp/ | Yes https://voterregistration.ct.g |2016-04-26 8/9/16
view.asp?a=3172&09=52543 ov/OLVR/welcome.do
2
Delaware http://elections.delaware.go | Yes https://ivote.de.gov/ 2016-04-26 9/13/16
viindex.shtml
District of Columbia https://www.dcboee.org/ho | In Process https://www.dcboee.org/vot | 2016-06-14 6/14/16
me.asp er_info/reg_status/
Florida http://dos.myflorida.com/ele |In Process http://dos.myflorida.com/ele |2016-03-15 8/30/16
ctions/ ctions/for-voters/voter-regist
ration/
Georgia http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/ |Yes https://registertovote.sos.ga |2016-03-01 5/24/16 2016-07-26
?section=elections .gov/GAOLVR/welcome.do
#no-back-button
Hawall http://elections.hawali.gov/ In Process http://elections.hawali.gov/v 8/13/16
oter-registration/
ldaho http://www.idahovotes.gov/ | NoO http://www.idahovotes.gov/ |2016-03-08 5/17/16
voter_Info.shtml
lllinols http://www.elections.il.gov/ | Yes nttps://ova.elections.il.gov/ 2016-03-15 3/15/16
Indiana http://www.in.gov/sos/electi | Yes nttps://indianavoters.in.gov/ | 2016-05-03 5/3/16
ons/ PublicSite/OVR/Introduction
.aspx?AspxAutoDetectCoo
kKieSupport=1
lowa http://sos.iowa.gov/ No https://sos.iowa.gov/electio 6/7/16
ns/voterinformation/voterre
gistration.html
Kansas http://www.kssos.org/electio | Yes https://www.kdor.org/voterr 8/2/16

ns/elections.html

egistration/Default.aspx
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State Link to Secretary of State Online Voter Registration? Link to Online Voter Presidential Primary (FEC) | Congressional Primary Primary Runoff (FEC)
Registration or Info (FEC)
Kentucky http://elect.ky.gov/Pages/de |No http://elect.ky.gov/registerto |2016-03-05 5/17/16
fault.aspx vote/Pages/default.aspx
Loulisiana http://www.sos.la.gov/Electi | No http://www.sos.la.gov/Electi |2016-03-05 n/a
onsAndVoting/Pages/defaul onsAndVoting/Pages/Onlin
t.aspx eVoterRegistration.aspx
Maine http://www.maine.gov/sos/c | No http://www.maine.gov/sos/c 6/14/16
ec/elec/ ec/elec/data/index.ntml
Maryland http://www.elections.state. Yes https://voterservices.electio |2016-04-26 4/26/16
md.us/ ns.state.md.us/OnlineVoter
Registration/VoterType
Massachusetts http://www.sec.state.ma.us/ |Yes https://www.sec.state.ma.u |2016-03-01 9/8/16
ele/eleidx.htm s/ele/eleifv/howreg.htm
Michigan http://www.mi.gov/s0s/0,16 | No http://www.michigan.gov/so |2016-03-08 8/2/16
07,7-127-1633-49313--,00. s/0,1607,7-127-1633 8716
htm| 8726 _47669---,00.html
Minnesota http://mnvotesinfo.sos.state | Yes http://mnvotesinfo.sos.state 8/9/16
.mn.us/ .mn.us/voters/voter-registra
tion/
Mississippl http://www.sos.ms.gov/Elec | No http://www.sos.ms.gov/elect |2016-03-08 3/8/16 2016-03-29
tions-Voting/Pages/default. lons-voting/pages/voter-regi
aspx stration-information.aspx
Missourl http://sl.sos.mo.gov/electio |Yes http://sl.sos.mo.gov/electio |2016-03-15 8/2/16
ns ns/goVoteMissouri/register.
aspx
Montana http://sos.mt.gov/Elections/i |No http://sos.mt.gov/ELECTIO | 2016-06-07 6/7/16
ndex.asp NS/Vote/index.asp
Nebraska http://www.sos.ne.gov/dyin | In Process http://www.sos.ne.gov/elec/ |2016-05-10 5/10/16
dex.html#boxingName voter info.html
Nevada http://nvsos.gov/index.aspx | Yes https://nvsos.gov/sosvoters 6/14/16
?page=3 ervices/Registration/stepl.a
SpX
New Hampshire http://sos.nh.gov/VotelnforL |No http://sos.nh.gov/VoterReg | 2016-02-09 9/13/16
ook.aspx FAQ.aspx
New Jersey http://www.njelections.org/ No http://www.state.nj.us/state/ | 2016-06-07 6/7/16
elections/voting-information
ntml
New Mexico http://www.sos.state.nm.us/ |In Process http://www.sos.state.nm.us/ |2016-06-07 6/7/16
Voter_Information/ Voter_Information/Voter R
egistration_Information.asp
X
New York http://www.elections.ny.gov/ |Yes http://www.elections.ny.gov/ |2016-04-19 6/28/16
NYSBOE/download/voting/
voteform_enterable.pdf
North Carolina http://www.ncsbe.gov/ncsb | No https://lwww.ncsbe.gov/ncsb | 2016-03-15 3/15/16 2016-05-24

e/

e/registering-to-vote
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State Link to Secretary of State Online Voter Registration? Link to Online Voter Presidential Primary (FEC) | Congressional Primary Primary Runoff (FEC)
Registration or Info (FEC)
North Dakota https://vip.sos.nd.gov/Portal | No https://vip.sos.nd.gov/Portal 6/14/16
List.aspx List.aspx
Ohio http://www.sos.state.oh.us/ |No http://www.sos.state.oh.us/ |2016-03-15 3/15/16
sos/elections.aspx SOS/elections/Voters/regist
er.aspx
Oklahoma http://www.ok.gov/elections/ |In Process http://www.ok.gov/elections/ |2016-03-01 6/28/16 2016-08-23
Voter Info/Register to Vot
e/
Oregon http://sos.oregon.gov/voting | Yes https://secure.sos.state.or.u | 2016-05-17 5/17/16
[Pages/default.aspx s/orestar/vr/register.do?lan
g=engé&source=S0S
Pennsylvania http://www.votespa.com/por | No http://www.votespa.com/por |2016-04-26 4/26/16
tal/server.pt/community/ho tal/server.pt/community/regi
me/13514 ster to vote/13518
Puerto Rico http://ceepur.org/es-pr/Pagi | No http://ceepur.org/es-pr/Pagi |2016-03-06 6/5/16
nas/default.aspx nas/Estatus-del-Elector.asp
X
Rhode Island http://www.elections.state.ri | No http://www.elections.state.ri | 2016-04-26 9/13/16
.us/ .us/voting/registration.php
South Carolina http://www.scvotes.org/ Yes https://info.scvotes.sc.gov/e |2016-02-20 6/14/16 2016-06-28
ng/ovr/start.aspx
South Dakota http://sdsos.gov/elections-v | No https://sdsos.gov/elections- | 2016-06-07 6/7/16 2016-08-16
oting/default.aspx voting/voting/register-to-vot
e/default.aspx
Tennessee http://sos.tn.gov/elections No http://www.tennessee.gov/s | 2016-03-01 8/4/16
os/election/registration.htm
Texas http://www.sos.state.tx.us/el |No http://www.votetexas.gov/re |2016-03-01 3/1/16 2016-05-24
ections/index.shtml gister-to-vote/
Utah http://elections.utah.gov/ Yes https://secure.utah.gov/vote 6/28/16
rreg/index.ntml
Vermont https://www.sec.state.vt.us/ | No https://www.sec.state.vt.us/ |2016-03-01 8/9/16
elections.aspx elections/voters/registration
.aspx
Virginia http://elections.virginia.gov/ | No http://www.vivote.gov/conte | 2016-03-01 6/14/16
nt/register-vote
Washington http://www.sos.wa.gov/elect |Yes https://wei.sos.wa.gov/agen |2016-05-24 8/2/16
lons/ cy/osos/en/pages/myvote.a
SpX
West Virginia http://www.sos.wv.gov/elect |No http://www.sos.wv.gov/elect |2016-05-10 5/10/16
lons/Pages/default.aspx lons/VoterRegistration/Pag
es/Voter Registration.aspx
Wisconsin http://www.gab.wi.gov/ No http://www.gab.wi.gov/node |2016-04-05 8/9/16
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Wyoming

http://soswy.state.wy.us/Ele
ctions/Default.aspx

In Process

http://soswy.state.wy.us/Ele
ctions/RegisteringToVote.a
SpX

8/16/16
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